
  
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 
(In compliance with Sec. 551.041, Et. Seq., Tex. Gov’t. Code) 

  
Notice is hereby given that the City of Jersey Village Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number 
3 (TIRZ 3) Board will hold a meeting on August 10, 2021 at 6pm in the Civic Center, 16327 
Lakeview Drive, Jersey Village, TX 77040. The Board reserves the right to meet in closed session 
on any agenda item should the need arise and if applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, 
Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
The agenda packet is accessible to the public at the following link:  
https://www.jerseyvillagetx.com/page/tirz3.ags_mins  
 
ITEM(S) to be discussed/acted upon by the Committee are listed on the attached agenda. 

AGENDA 
 
A. Call the meeting to order and announce a quorum is present.  Katie Moore, Chair 

 
B. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 
 
Any person who desires to address this Committee regarding an item on the agenda will be heard 
at this time.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the 
comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are not allowed to discuss the 
subject.  Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments. 

 
C. Consider approval of the Minutes for the meeting held June 7, 2021.  Austin Bleess, City 

Manager 
 
D. Discuss and take appropriate action on a project plan and a reinvestment zone financing plan. 

Austin Bleess, City Manager 
 

E. Preliminary Discussions on possible purchases of homes. Austin Bleess, City Manager 
 

F. Adjourn.  
CERTIFICATION 

 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify in accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act, the Agenda is posted for public 
information, at all times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board located at City 
Hall, 16327 Lakeview, Jersey Village, TX 77040, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and 
said Notice was posted on the following date and time:  July 13, 2021 at 11:30 a.m. and remained so posted until said meeting was 
convened. 
 

___________________________ 
Austin Bleess 
City Manager 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable accommodations 
for persons attending City Council meetings.  Request for accommodations must be made to the City Secretary by calling 713 466-
2102 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings.  Agendas are posted on the Internet Website at www.jerseyvillagetx.com 
 
"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter 
H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a concealed handgun." 
 
"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under 
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a handgun that is carried 
openly." posted on the Internet Website at http://www.jerseyvillagetx.com/  

https://www.jerseyvillagetx.com/page/tirz3.ags_mins
https://www.jerseyvillagetx.com/page/tirz3.ags_mins
http://www.jerseyvillagetx.com/
http://www.jerseyvillagetx.com/


MINUTES OF THE TIRZ NUMBER 3 BOARD OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, 
TEXAS, HELD ON  JUNE 7, 2021 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CIVIC CENTER MEETING 
ROOM, 16327 LAKEVIEW, JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS.  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
  

The meeting was called to order by City Manager Bleess at 6:00 p.m. with the following present:  
  

Board Member William Rackley    Council Liaison James Singleton 
Board Member Katie Moore     City Manager Austin Bleess 
Board Member Sylvia Perry 
Board Member Monica Escobedo 
Board Member Meg Crady 
Board Member Visente Lopez 
Board Member State Representative Jon Rosenthal 

B. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 

Any person who desires to address this Committee regarding an item on the agenda will be 
heard at this time.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter 
of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are not allowed to 
discuss the subject.  Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments. 

No citizens wished to speak.  
 

C. ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON AND VICE-CHAIRPERSON 
Board Member Crady made a motion to for Katie Moore to be the Chair of the Board. 
Board Member Rackley seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Board Member Rackley made a motion for State Representative Jon Rosenthal to be the 
Vice-Chair of the Board. Board Member Crady seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 

D. DISCUSS AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION CONCERNING TIRZ BOARD 
RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES.  
City Manager Austin Bleess gave an overview of the duties of the board, as outlined in 
the packet and state law. Discussion held. No action taken.  
 

E. DISCUSS AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A PROJECT PLAN AND A 
REINVESTMENT ZONE FINANCING PLAN. 
The Board discussed the preliminary project and financing plan that was in the packet.  
Representative Rosenthal asked about funding from the GLO to help achieve the goals of 
this plan. City Manager Bleess stated funding from the GLO is slow to come through, 
and one of the reasons of the TIRZ is to utilize local dollars and move projects quicker.  
 



Board members had concerns that the acquisition costs of the homes was probably too 
low, given the real estate market the last few months.  
 
The Board asked for a modified plan to be presented that showed 32 homes being 
purchased, and to budget for contingencies.  
 
The Board also asked to include the possibility of any revolving loan funds from the state 
that might be able to assist with financing the project costs. City Manager Bleess will 
look into the this and incorporate that information into the plan.  
 
Discussion was held. No official action was taken.  
 

F. PRELIMINARY DISCUSSIONS ON POSSIBLE PURCHASES OF HOMES. 
The Board felt it would be best for a survey to be sent to the 32 home owners to gauge 
their interest in possible selling their homes, to find out the timeline in which they may be 
interested, if they are not interested to find out why, and if they would be interested in 
selling their home, and buying back the empty lot to build a new home on it.  
 
The Board will review the survey results at the next meeting.  
 
Discussion was held. No official action was taken.  
 
ADJOURN 
With no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 8:02 p.m.  
 
_____________________ 
Austin Bleess 
City Manager  



1 
 

TIRZ 3 BOARD - CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS - AGENDA REQUEST 
 
AGENDA DATE: August 10, 2021  AGENDA ITEM:    D  
 
AGENDA SUBJECT:  Discuss and take appropriate action on a project plan and a reinvestment zone 
financing plan. 
 
PREPARED BY: Austin Bleess, City Manager DATE SUBMITTED: July 12, 2021 
 
EXHIBITS: Preliminary Project Plan 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
Based upon the TIRZ Board recommendations from our last meeting the Plan is being presented 
here with the following changes.  

I have updated the average home purchase price to $300,000. This is just slightly higher (and 
rounded up for easy math) than the average home price noted on Redfin.com and Zillow.Com as 
accessed on June 8, 2021.  

There is an option for 31 homes, and the costs associated with that on Page 9. I took one home 
out of the mix because it is currently an empty lot. The Board should choose between the plans. 
As noted on Page 8 though it is anticipated that after some homes are redeveloped with 
assistance from the TIRZ, the market may prove these redevelopments to be successful without 
TIRZ assistance. 

On Page 11 we discuss “Other Public Funds” that could be used to help fund these projects. It is 
not a problem to include this option in the plan. However, at this point in time I do not 
recommend we pursue those options. It does not appear that all homes would be eligible for 
those funds, as some are in the flood way. Any use of the funds would also trigger environmental 
studies, which can take months. It would also require coordination with the Army Corps of 
Engineers, the US Fish and Wildlife Service, Texas Historical Commission, and the Texas Parks 
and Wildlife Department.  

The changes that have been or need to be made are all highlighted in yellow.  

The Captured Appraised Value will depend upon the number of homes the Board wants to see in 
the project.  

Once again this is just a plan. We can change it as we go, and the plan could change depending 
upon how the redevelopment takes off. 

If the Board is ready to make a recommendation to the city council a suggested motion is below.  

Recommended Motion: To recommend approval of the Project and Financing Plan for Tax 
Increment Reinvestment Zone Number 3 to the City Council.  



1 
 

TIRZ 3 BOARD - CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS - AGENDA REQUEST 
 
AGENDA DATE: August 10, 2021  AGENDA ITEM:    F  
 
AGENDA SUBJECT:  Preliminary Discussions on possible purchases of homes. 
 
PREPARED BY: Austin Bleess, City Manager DATE SUBMITTED: July 12, 2021 
 
EXHIBITS:  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
Based upon the survey that went out, as of the date of this writing, 13 homeowners have completed 
the survey.  
 
Are you interested in selling your house to the City 

• 10 Yes 
• 3 No 

 
If Yes, when are you interested in selling? 

• 3 – 2021 
• 3 – 2022 
• 1 – 2023 
• 1 – 2024 
• 2 – 2026 or beyond  

 
Is there anything you would like to share about why you are not interested? (I’ve shortened these 
answers to remove identifying information) 

• Not interested right now but may be in the future.  
• Would rather sell my house on the open market. 
• Might be interested in future years but would prefer a home elevation.  

 
In looking at how the timing would play out if we were to purchase homes it would not likely 
happen until the November time frame. This would allow for time to get appraisals, negotiate 
prices, and finalize purchase and sale agreements.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
At this point we do not need formal action, just a consensus of how to move forward with potential 
homeowners.  
 



  

 

PROJECT AND FINANCING 

PLAN                                

TAX INCREMENT 

REINVESTMENT ZONE 

NUMBER 3                     

CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE 
 

APPROVED BY TIRZ 3 BOARD 
XXXXXXXXXXX, 2021 
 
APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-XX 
XXXXXXXXX, 2021 



2 
 

Contents 
Introduction .................................................................................................................................................. 3 

Map 1: Location of Proposed Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone ........................................................... 3 

Benefits of the District .............................................................................................................................. 4 

Preliminary Project Plan ................................................................................................................................ 4 

Existing Uses and Conditions .................................................................................................................... 5 

Figure 1: Current Land Uses .................................................................................................................. 5 

Map 2: Existing Uses and conditions of land within and around the TIRZ. .......................................... 6 

Map 3: The existing land use zoning within the TIRZ. ........................................................................... 6 

Ordinance Changes ................................................................................................................................... 8 

Non-Project Costs ..................................................................................................................................... 8 

Method of Relocation ............................................................................................................................... 8 

Preliminary Financing Plan ............................................................................................................................ 8 

Financial Plan Narrative ............................................................................................................................ 8 

Estimated Project Costs ............................................................................................................................ 8 

Kind, Number and Location of Proposed Public Improvements ............................................................. 10 

Economic Feasibility ................................................................................................................................ 10 

Estimate of Bonded Indebtedness To Be Incurred ................................................................................. 10 

Estimated Time When Monetary Obligations Are To Be Incurred ......................................................... 10 

Methods and Sources of Financing ......................................................................................................... 10 

Duration of Zone ..................................................................................................................................... 11 

Current Appraised Value of Taxable Real Property ................................................................................ 11 

Estimated Captured Appraised Value By Year ........................................................................................ 11 

 



3 
 

Introduction 
The City of Jersey Village (the “City”) incorporated in 1956, and is located in northwest Harris County.  
The current population of the city is 7,935. The City is approximately 90% built out. The City has 
experienced several devastating flood events since 1998. One of the areas that has experienced 
repetitive flood events is the area of Jersey Drive from Equador Street to Lakeview Drive.  

In 2017 the City adopted a Long-Term Flood Recovery Plan. This plan looked at numerous ways the City 
could work to reduce the damage of future flood events. The City is currently undertaking several 
activities to reduce future flooding, including home elevations from FEMA Funding.  

FEMA grants are a very competitive grant. If the grant application is awarded it can still take a year or 
more for the money to arrive with the city for the work to be done. There are currently over 130 homes 
the City is working to remove from the flood plain. FEMA Grants for elevations are preferable to 
buyouts, as a buyout requires the land to be green space in perpetuity.  

Given the length of time it will be for home elevation grants to reach all homes, the home owners of 
Jersey Drive have submitted a petition to the City requesting a TIRZ to be created to assist with flood 
mitigation, namely buyouts, on their street. The TIRZ would help to facilitate the sale of property from 
the current owners, so the homes could be demolished, and new homes could be built on the lots that 
would be above the flood plain. This would bring about flood mitigation for property owners more 
quickly that working with federal funding. It would also allow for the property to continue to provide 
great homes for future generations of families in Jersey Village.  

Map 1: Location of Proposed Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 
The proposed boundaries of the TIRZ are depicted below. 

 



4 
 

 

Benefits of the District 
The creation of this proposed TIRZ District allows the City of Jersey Village to benefit from homes being 
removed from the flood plain and new homes being constructed that are above the flood plain. In 
addition, this will also likely spur the redevelopment of nearby areas.  

The City is proposing to capture 100% of the taxable real property incremental revenues being created 
within the TIRZ, during the lifetime of the District which is proposed for 20 years.  

Preliminary Project Plan 
This Preliminary Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan (“The Plan”) has been prepared in 
accordance with the requirements of Chapter 311.011 of the Texas Tax Code and outlines the 
improvements to be funded and implemented by the proposed Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 
Number 3, City of Jersey Village, Texas.  

There are also several benefits to the city, other local taxing jurisdictions, and tax payers in general that 
will be accomplished with this TIRZ. One of those benefits is achieving some of the Comprehensive Plan 
Goals, which include: 

• Invest in infrastructure, activities, and opportunities that will revitalize the highway 290 corridor 
to maximize its visual appeal, sense of place, and economic value. 

• Promote infill and redevelopment of vacant or underutilized parcels. 
• Ensure there are provisions for meeting and satisfying the needs of resident and potential 

residents with a variety of single family homes.  
• Continue efforts to implement the Long-Term Flood Recovery Plan and mitigate future flooding 

in the city.  
 
Other benefits for the City include:  

• Enhances the City’s tax base.  
• Provides tool to partner with private developers to construct improvements.  

 



5 
 

Existing Uses and Conditions 
The table below, based on information from the Comp Plan, details the existing land uses and the 
percentages of their respective areas within the City.    

Figure 1: Current Land Uses  

Land Use 
City Limits ETJ 

Acres Percent Acres Percent 
Single Family 683 30.2% 15 2.1% 
Multi-Family 88 3.9% 0 0.0% 
Townhome 21 0.9% 0 0.0% 
Manufactured - 0.0% 25 3.6% 
Total Residential 792 35.0% 40 5.7% 
Parks and Open Space 83 3.7% 0 0.0% 
Public/Semi-Public 180 8.0% 11 1.6% 
Private Recreation 134 5.9% 0 0.0% 
Retail 44 1.9% 2 0.3% 
Office 28 1.2% 0 0.0% 
Commercial 182 8.1% 198 28.1% 
Industrial 74 3.3% 302 42.9% 
Detention Pond/Lake 98 4.3% 5 0.7% 
Right-of-Way 446 19.8% 28 4.0% 
Railroad Right-of-Way 27 1.2% 0 0.0% 
Nonresidential 1,296 57.4% 546 77.6% 
Vacant 170.00 7.5% 118 16.8% 
Total Acres 2,258  704  

 

On the following pages are maps that show the existing uses and land conditions of the proposed TIRZ 
area, along with the current zoning of the area.  

 



6 
 

Map 2: Existing Uses and conditions of land within and around the TIRZ.  
 

 

Map 3: The existing land use zoning within the TIRZ. 



7 
 

 

 

  



8 
 

Ordinance Changes  
There are no contemplated changes to the City’s Code of Ordinances or Comprehensive Plan. 

Non-Project Costs  
Non-Project Costs will consist of unreimbursed costs of public rights-of way, utility upgrades, and other 
private investment. The projects which are expected to result from the TIRZ include new home 
constructions in the area. The total value of such projects can reasonably be projected to total more 
than $6 million at TIRZ end. 

Method of Relocation  
Relocation of utilities or roadways is not anticipated in this TIRZ. However, if relocation becomes 
necessary and in instances where appropriate, costs associated with such relocation may, on a case-by-
case basis, be considered as eligible project costs, as determined by the Board of Directors of the TIRZ. 
In addition, the TIRZ Board and City will consider and utilize such other methods as are available, cost 
effective, and efficient to aid in the relocation with due weight being given to the availability of tax 
increments to pay related costs. 

Preliminary Financing Plan 
Financial Plan Narrative 
The City views its participation in this TIRZ as a necessary flood mitigation effort. The cost of the 
redevelopment within the proposed Zone will be a public private partnership. Such partnerships have 
been successful for several other projects in Jersey Village and around the state.  The TIRZ is intended to 
provide a mechanism for the purchase and sale of property and land to achieve the goal of removing 
homes from the flood plain and redevelopment of the property with new homes being constructed 
above the flood plain.  

The TIRZ will likely not be self-sufficient at the onset and will require some financial contribution from 
the city general fund to facilitate the initial purchase and remediation of property. Any proceeds from 
the sale of any property would go into the TIRZ Fund.   

However, it is anticipated that after some homes are redeveloped with assistance from the TIRZ, the 
market may prove these redevelopments to be successful without TIRZ assistance.  

Estimated Project Costs  
The City of Jersey Village is proposing the following preliminary Financial Plan, which is presented below. 
The dollar amounts are approximate estimates based upon assumptions that can be made of how many 
properties it is anticipated the TIRZ may purchase and resell. Purchases prices would be determined on a 
case by case basis with each individual property owner.  At this time there is an estimated 19 properties 
that might be purchased.  

Proposed Budget Amount Category Authorized By Tax Code 
Property Acquisition $5,700,000 Capital Costs 311.002(1)(A) 
Demolition of existing 
buildings 

$475,000 Capital Costs 311.002(1)(A) 

Administration Costs $15,000 Professional Services 311.002(1)(D) 
Total $6,190,000   



9 
 

 

Administration costs are anticipated to be costs for an outside company to handle the Increased Cost of 
Compliance paperwork. By using Increased Cost of Compliance funding through Flood Insurance the 
demolition costs associated with the properties could be covered.  

The project costs should be adjusted to actual acquisition and demolition costs when the projects occur.  

A potential break down by year for the project costs is as follows: 

The Board should pick one. 

TIRZ 
Year Year 

Acquisition of 
Property 

 Demolition 
of Existing 
Buildings  

 Professional 
Services  

Number of 
Properties 

1 2021  $  1,200,000   $    100,000   $12,000  4 
2 2022  $  1,200,000   $    100,000   $12,000  4 

3 2023 $  1,200,000  $    100,000   $12,000  4 
4 2024 $  1,200,000  $    100,000   $12,000  4 
5 2025 $  1,200,000  $    100,000   $12,000  4 
6 2026 $  1,200,000  $    100,000   $12,000  4 
7 2027 $  1,200,000  $    100,000   $12,000  4 
8 2028 $  900 ,000  $    100,000  $9,000 3 

Totals    $  9,300,000   $    800,000   $        93,000  31 
 

 

TIRZ 
Year Year 

Acquisition 
of Property 

Demolition 
of Existing 
Buildings  

Professional 
Services  

Number of 
Properties 

1 2021 $  1,200,000  $   100,000   $12,000  4 
2 2022 $  1,200,000  $   100,000   $12,000  4 

3 2023 $  1,200,000  $   100,000   $12,000  4 
4 2024 $  1,200,000  $   100,000   $12,000  4 
5 2025  $    900,000   $     75,000  $9,000 3 

Totals    $ 5,700,000   $   475,000   $      57,000  19 
 

 



10 
 

In addition to the projects described above projects that are eligible pursuant to the Texas Tax Code 
shall also be considered eligible project costs. The TIRZ will fund project costs at the discretion and 
approval of the Board of Directors of the TIRZ.  

 
Kind, Number and Location of Proposed Public Improvements  
There are no public improvements that are anticipated at this time.  
 

Economic Feasibility 
Currently the estimated project costs for the TIRZ are $6,190,000. The City is proposing to use 100% of 
the incremental increase of the Tax Rate for the entire 20 year life of the TIRZ.  
 
As shown in the section below entitled “Methods and Sources of Financing” the revenues listed thee 
would match the estimated project costs.  
 
It is anticipated that after some homes are redeveloped with assistance from the TIRZ, the market may 
prove these redevelopments to be successful without TIRZ assistance.  

Estimate of Bonded Indebtedness To Be Incurred  
While it is not anticipated to be necessary, bonds, notes or other obligations may be issued to yield net 
proceeds sufficient to pay all or a portion of the eligible project costs and related professional fees that 
are currently estimated at, but are not limited to, $6,190,000. The City, at its sole discretion, may issue 
or cause to be issued bonds, notes, or other obligations, including but not limited to revolving loan funds 
from the state, secured by tax increment revenues, the proceeds of which could be used to pay for or 
reimburse Project Costs, including public improvements, capitalized interest, professional fees, 
developer interest and costs of issuance of the bonds. 

 
Estimated Time When Monetary Obligations Are To Be Incurred  
Bond issuances or other obligations, if necessary, will occur at appropriate times as determined by 
the City and the City’s Financial Advisor. Project Costs, administrative costs, and costs related to the 
creation and organization of the TIRZ may be paid from the issuance of bonds or directly from tax 
increment revenue. 

Methods and Sources of Financing 
One source of revenue for the TIRZ will be ad valorem property taxes generated on the annual 
incremental value above the base year value. The City of Jersey Village will participate at 100% of 
the increment for the duration of the TIRZ.   
 
A second source of funding for the TIRZ would be from the sale of land. After property is acquired 
and existing homes removed the lots would be sold for development. The proceeds of these sales, 
estimated to be $1,310,000, would go into the TIRZ.  
 



11 
 

A third source of funding for the TIRZ would come from utilizing the Increased Cost of Compliance 
funding that is available through the National Flood Insurance Program. It is estimated this would 
be $475,000 and would cover the demolition costs of the district.  
 
The other source of funding for the TIRZ would be appropriations from the General Fund. Based 
upon estimated costs and other revenues, the Zone would require appropriations totaling 
$2,681,628. However, it is anticipated that after some homes are redeveloped with assistance from the 
TIRZ, the market may prove these redevelopments to be successful without TIRZ assistance. This would 
mean less funding is required from the General Fund.  

To ensure timely completion of the projects, both pay-as-you-go and various methods of financing 
may be utilized. These include: 

• Bonds or Notes. Tax-exempt tax bonds or notes, which could use the increment generated, 
may be issued to fund improvements. 

• Other Public Funds. To the extent permitted by any applicable program the City may utilize 
loan proceeds from state revolving loan funds such as, but not limited to, the Flood 
Infrastructure Fund, Clean Water State Revolving Loan Fund, and the Texas Water 
Development Fund.  

• Direct Reimbursements. Projects that are closely related to particular private development 
projects or public infrastructure programs of public agencies, municipalities, and authorities 
may be financed through reimbursement agreements with a developer, public agency, 
municipality, or authority using a direct payment annually from the TIRZ increment fund. 

• Other private financing. Some projects may be financed on a short-term basis through 
private financial institutions. 

• Grants/Other Public Funds. To the extent permitted by law, efforts will be made to leverage 
TIRZ funds with other public funds and economic development tools. 

 
 

Duration of Zone  
It is being proposed that the Zone be established for a period of 20 years. As such, the final year of tax 
increment revenues being captured would be in 2041. Therefore, the zone would terminate on 
December 31, 2041.  

 
Current Appraised Value of Taxable Real Property  
Based on the 2020 Harris County Appraisal District certified tax roll, the base year value of the TIRZ is 
$7,325,124.  

 
Estimated Captured Appraised Value By Year  
The tables on the following page shows the Captured Appraised Value and the resulting revenue 
from the City.  

To come up with these numbers it was assumed that 4 homes would be torn down each year 
starting in year one, with a building assessed value of $131,000 which is the average value in the 



12 
 

Zone. This goes for years 1-4. In year 5 it was assumed 3 homes, as this plan assumes 19 total 
homes being acquired.  

Starting in year two we assumed 4 new homes existing at an average improvement value of $400,000. 
This goes for years 2-5. In year 6 it was assumed 3 homes, as this plan assumes 19 total homes 
being acquired. 

The Exemption rate is assumed to be 23% of the total property value. This assumes an increase of the 
homestead exemption rate to 20%, and also factors in 3% for the Over 65 and other exemptions that 
some homeowners may have. This is based upon the existing exemptions as per the 2020 Certified 
Values.  

This plan also assumes a 1% appreciation rate each year for the properties.  

As is shown the first year the Zone would not generate revenue, due to 4 homes no longer being there 
and new homes not yet built which means they are not yet taxable.  

 



13 
 

 

  

Jersey  Villa ge TIRZ #3

TIRZ Base 
Year

Assessed Value Taxes Collected

2020 7,325,124$       41,999$            

TIRZ Year Year

Projected 
Annual 
Assessed Value

Estimated New 
Value 
Addded/(Lost)

Gross New 
Taxes 
Collected

1 2021 6,874,375$       (524,000)$           -$                 
2 2022 8,019,119$       1,076,000$         2,673$             
3 2023 9,175,310$       1,076,000$         9,114$             
4 2024 10,343,063$    1,076,000$         15,619$           
5 2025 11,653,494$    1,207,000$         22,919$           
6 2026 12,970,029$    1,200,000$         30,253$           
7 2027 13,099,729$    30,976$           
8 2028 13,230,726$    31,705$           
9 2029 13,363,034$    32,442$           

10 2030 13,496,664$    33,187$           
11 2031 13,631,631$    33,939$           
12 2032 13,767,947$    34,698$           
13 2033 13,905,626$    35,465$           
14 2034 14,044,683$    36,240$           
15 2035 14,185,130$    37,022$           
16 2036 14,326,981$    37,812$           
17 2037 14,470,251$    38,610$           
18 2038 14,614,953$    39,416$           
19 2039 14,761,103$    40,231$           
20 2040 14,908,714$    41,053$           

Total Taxes Collected For TIRZ 583,372$             

Assumptions
Tax Rate (per hundred) 0.723466

Exemption Rate 23%
Annual Appreciation of District 1%



14 
 

 

Jersey Village TIRZ #3

TIRZ Base 
Year

Assessed 
Value

Taxes Collected

2020 7,325,124$ 41,999$                   

TIRZ Year Year
Projected Annual 
Assessed Value

Estimated New 
Value 

Addded/(Lost)

Gross New 
Taxes 

Collected
1 2021 6,874,375$             (524,000)$           -$                 
2 2022 8,019,119$             1,076,000$         2,673$             
3 2023 9,175,310$             1,076,000$         9,114$             
4 2024 10,343,063$           1,076,000$         15,619$           
5 2025 11,522,494$           1,076,000$         22,189$           
6 2026 12,713,719$           1,076,000$         28,825$           
7 2027 13,916,856$           1,076,000$         35,527$           
8 2028 15,132,025$           1,076,000$         42,297$           
9 2029 16,490,345$           1,207,000$         49,864$           

10 2030 17,855,248$           1,200,000$         57,467$           
11 2031 18,033,801$           58,462$           
12 2032 18,214,139$           59,466$           
13 2033 18,396,280$           60,481$           
14 2034 18,580,243$           61,506$           
15 2035 18,766,045$           62,541$           
16 2036 18,953,706$           63,586$           
17 2037 19,143,243$           64,642$           
18 2038 19,334,675$           65,708$           
19 2039 19,528,022$           66,786$           
20 2040 19,723,302$           67,873$           

Total Taxes Collected For TIRZ 894,626$             

Assumptions
Tax Rate (per hundred) 0.723466

Exemption Rate 23%
Annual Appreciation of District 1%


	Agenda 8-10-2021
	AGENDA

	C - Minutes from June 7, 2021
	D - Project Plan
	E - Preliminary Discusson on Purchase of Homes
	TIRZ Plan - Preliminary
	Introduction
	Map 1: Location of Proposed Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone
	Benefits of the District

	Preliminary Project Plan
	Existing Uses and Conditions
	Figure 1: Current Land Uses
	Map 2: Existing Uses and conditions of land within and around the TIRZ.
	Map 3: The existing land use zoning within the TIRZ.

	Ordinance Changes

	Preliminary Financing Plan
	Financial Plan Narrative
	Kind, Number and Location of Proposed Public Improvements
	Methods and Sources of Financing



